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Date Issued: November 28, 2023 
 
 
C13-31-23 - General Contractor Required for Victoria Park Field House Renovations 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
 
 
1. CLOSING DATE EXTENSION 

 
The closing date has been extended from November 29, 2023, to Wednesday, 
December 6, 2023 at 3:00 PM (Hamilton time). 
 

2. ADDITIONS 
 

2.1 Addendum E-1 
 

The following “Addendum E-1”, listed within Addendum 3 has been added in it’s 
entirety. 

 
3. BIDDER QUESTIONS AND CITY RESPONSES 
 
Q8. Please provide specification for the emergency lighting 
 
R8. Bidders are to refer to section 2. Additions, item 2.1 in this Addendum.   
 
Q9. What are the work hours restrictions, for example after hours and weekend work? 
 
R9. The Successful Bidder will be given keys and have access to the entire 

facility during construction – therefore work may proceed after regular 
business hours and on weekends. The Successful Bidder is to obey all City 
by-laws to prevent noise / disruption to neighbours and the community. 

 
Q10. Please provide a copy of the sign in sheet of attendees 
 
R10. Bidders are to refer to the Registered Suppliers in the Bidding System for 

this information. 
 
Q11. Please provide a copy of the DSR report 
 
R11. Bidders are to refer to R2, in Addendum 2 for the appropriate response.  
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Q12. Are there any pre-qualified trades for this project? 
 
R12. There are no pre-qualified trades to reference for this RFT. 
 
Q13. Are there any unionized labor requirements? 
 
R13. There are no union requirements for this RFT. 
 
Q14. Where is the main existing Electrical panel shown on the drawings? 
 
R14. The existing main panel is located in the small partial basement room at the   

bottom of Stairs 100. 
 
Q15. How many floor levels exists for this building? 
 
R15. Ground level and a small partial basement. 
 
Q16. Do you require builder’s risk and wrap insurance? 
 
R16. Bidders are to refer to Supplementary Conditions to Contract CCDC 2-2020, 

SC60 GC 11.1 Insurance, and Project Specific Supplementary Conditions to 
Contract CCDC 2-2020, PSSC 6. GC 11.1 Insurance.   

 
Q17. Please list any contingencies if applicable. 
 
R17. There are no contingencies to reference for this RFT. 
 
Q18. Please see below from the lighting suppliers. Please clarify the specs for 

emergency fixtures. (can not attach image for better clarification - if required, please 
let me know) Please have contractor submit an RFI regarding the Emergency 
lighting. 1. Hoping to get an idea of the required Emergency specs / lamp wattage 
as well as battery wattage/required run times. 

 
R18. Bidders are to refer to R8 in this Addendum.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM  
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November 14th, 2023                                          Addendum – E - 1 

Project: Victoria Park Washroom Renovations 
1)   Title:   

 
              Revisions to Electrical drawings to include specification for Emergency Remote heads 

  
2)   Reference:  
  

Electrical drawings issued for Tender. Revised drawings are not enclosed 
 
3)   Description:  

 
3.1 Specification for Emergency Battery Unit and Emergency Remote Heads shall be as 
follows: 
 
Emergency Battery Unit: BELUCE NOVA MODEL #NV-24-120V-AT OR APPROVED EQUAL 
Emergency Remote Heads: BELUCE SR-PAR18 MODEL #SR-(1 OR 2 HEAD)-24V-5W OR 
APPROVED EQUAL 
 

 
  
 
 
Elias Shomali 
Principal & Founder | P.Eng 
EJS Engineering Inc. | Mechanical & Electrical Engineers 
810 Nipissing Road, Suite 212-214, L9T 4Z9, Milton, Ontario 
  

End of Electrical Section 

mailto:elias@ejsengineering.ca

	1. CLOSING DATE EXTENSION
	The closing date has been extended from November 29, 2023, to Wednesday, December 6, 2023 at 3:00 PM (Hamilton time).
	2. ADDITIONS
	2.1 Addendum E-1
	The following “Addendum E-1”, listed within Addendum 3 has been added in it’s entirety.
	3. BIDDER QUESTIONS AND CITY RESPONSES
	Q8. Please provide specification for the emergency lighting
	R8. Bidders are to refer to section 2. Additions, item 2.1 in this Addendum.
	Q9. What are the work hours restrictions, for example after hours and weekend work?
	R9. The Successful Bidder will be given keys and have access to the entire facility during construction – therefore work may proceed after regular business hours and on weekends. The Successful Bidder is to obey all City by-laws to prevent noise / dis...
	Q10. Please provide a copy of the sign in sheet of attendees
	R10. Bidders are to refer to the Registered Suppliers in the Bidding System for this information.
	Q11. Please provide a copy of the DSR report
	R11. Bidders are to refer to R2, in Addendum 2 for the appropriate response.
	Q12. Are there any pre-qualified trades for this project?
	R12. There are no pre-qualified trades to reference for this RFT.
	Q13. Are there any unionized labor requirements?
	R13. There are no union requirements for this RFT.
	Q14. Where is the main existing Electrical panel shown on the drawings?
	R14. The existing main panel is located in the small partial basement room at the
	bottom of Stairs 100.
	Q15. How many floor levels exists for this building?
	R15. Ground level and a small partial basement.
	Q16. Do you require builder’s risk and wrap insurance?
	R16. Bidders are to refer to Supplementary Conditions to Contract CCDC 2-2020, SC60 GC 11.1 Insurance, and Project Specific Supplementary Conditions to Contract CCDC 2-2020, PSSC 6. GC 11.1 Insurance.
	Q17. Please list any contingencies if applicable.
	R17. There are no contingencies to reference for this RFT.
	Q18. Please see below from the lighting suppliers. Please clarify the specs for emergency fixtures. (can not attach image for better clarification - if required, please let me know) Please have contractor submit an RFI regarding the Emergency lighting...
	R18. Bidders are to refer to R8 in this Addendum.

